Commission on Aging Meeting

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 4:00 – 5:30 PM

Orange Terrace Community Center

20010 Orange Terrace Pkwy, Riverside, 92505

Minutes:

Call to Order: 4:10 pm

Pledge of Allegiance:

Guest Introductions:

Rich Gardner – inviting all to Janet Goeske for their monthly event (2nd Tuesday of every month). Also, invited all to the Purple City Alliance meeting scheduled for July 21 at the council chambers. Presenter will be Loma Linda University - Symposium (Alzheimer's /Dementia).

Rich Olquin – shared that he's a commissioner (commission on disabilities). Also, promoted the Community Access Center (CAC), an Independent Living Center, who offers many resources to our community. Community Access Center is a non-profit organization; one of 29 similar programs throughout the state of California. CAC is a community resource, advocate, and educator for Riverside County residents with disabilities.

<u>Commissioners in attendance</u>: Sandy Tarmo, Cheryl Tavaglione, Krista Dixon, Michelle Hesse, Margery C. Miller, Cyndi Pardee, Bud Fish, Julie Brown-Tartaglino, Vicki Broach and Shari Fleischman

Commissioners Absent: Bob Reeves (excused)

<u>Guests in attendance</u>: **Rich Gardner, Rich Olquin, Mike Dodge**

Commissioner Introductions:

Approval of Minutes:

Cyndi Pardee 1st and Bud Fish 2nd all others agree

Sandy Tarmo – shared with the commissioners that the only item for discussion is the Senior Day Event.

Cheryl Tavaglione – Shared that she had received the bill/proposal from "An Affair to Remember" for a total of \$825.00 for 150 guests. This catering bill is for the Awards Reception taking place on Senior Day.

Sandy Tarmo – asked for a motion to approve this bill for the awards reception.

Cheryl Tavaglione - made a motion 1st to approve and **Bud Fish** 2nd all others voted in favor.

Krista Dixon – shared that there will be five speakers for the Senior Day event:

Alzheimer's, Elder Attorney, Meridian Gardens, County Office on Aging, Hospice VNA (care pathways training). Approximately 20 vendors will participate at this event and they are being asked to donate a \$25.00 raffle.

Setup is scheduled for 10:00 am and breakdown at 2:00 pm.

Shari Fleischman - Shared that she had received the bill from "Goodwin's Organic" for a total of \$825.00 for 150 guests. This will be lunch for the Senior Day event and it will consist of a % Sandwich, salad, cookie and water.

Sandy Tarmo – asked for a motion to approve this bill from Goodwin's Organic for the Senior Day lunch.

Vicki Broach - made a motion 1st to approve and **Krista Dixon** 2nd all others voted in favor.

Cheryl Tavaglione – shared that our next commission on aging meeting is scheduled on August 9th at Victoria Springs Senior Apartments.

Sandy Tarmo – the committee to review the senior award nominations will be meeting at City Hall on July 20th at 4:30 pm.

Shari Fleishman – discussed the purpose of the Boat Float Event – this is confirmed for November from 3:30 to 6:00 pm. Fairmont Boathouse with vendors, music, etc. Residents who are ill and those who have passed away will be recognized, as well as acknowledging family members. 200 floatable boats will be launched into the water. Two groups will be assisting in making the boats this year (Purple city taskforce and Meridian senior living). Riv. Art Museum donating paper goods to make boats.

Mike Dodge with Meridian Senior Living offered to help.

Sandy Tarmo – asked if the commission had any further business discussions related to Senior Day.

Vicki Broach - offered to be the photographer on Senior Day.

Sandy Tarmo - Meeting Adjourned @ 5:05 pm